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November 10, 2003
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VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL Y

Docketing Division
Commonwealth of Kentucky
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Case No. 2003-00379 — Review of FCC’s Triennial Review Order Regarding Unbundling
Requirements For Individual Network Elements

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that Teligent is not currently providing facilities-based local exchange or long
distance services in the State of Kentucky nor does it lease unbundled network elements (UNESs).
Moreover, Teligent does not own any switches or wire-centers and does not have access line data
to report. Teligent merely resells service of an underlying carrier. As such, Teligent has no
relevant information to report to the Commission in response to the above-referenced Case
Number.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact the undersigned
at 703.326.4496 or mailto:jennifer.martin@teligent.com.

Sincerely,

~J U¥ } )
Jennifer Martin
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
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